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Stephen Stamboulieh

From: Stephen Stamboulieh

Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2021 7:33 AM

To: FOIA

Subject: Re: Final Response/USSS No.: 20210125

Also, this adds to the questions: 

 

https://nypost.com/2021/03/26/hunter-biden-texts-shoot-down-secret-service-denial-over-gun-incident/ 

 

Stephen 

From: Stephen Stamboulieh <Stephen@sdslaw.us> 

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 10:03 PM 

To: FOIA 

Subject: RE: Final Response/USSS No.: 20210125 

  
Excellent.  Then please consider this my appeal.  I received the letter saying there were no documents.  However, 
there must be something because now it is being reported in major news outlets that Secret Service was 
involved.  See https://www.politico.com/news/2021/03/25/sources-secret-service-inserted-itself-into-case-of-
hunter-bidens-gun-477879 
  
I have seen previous Secret Service reports regarding other individuals and I know that ya’ll keep records of 
everything.  I don’t believe there are no records of this, so perhaps whoever searched looked in the wrong 
location.  Please consider this my appeal of the denial.  I believe there are records, or at a minimum, someone has 
records of this encounter to perhaps include cell phone records, emails, video footage, etc.  Please let me know if 
there is anything else you need or if you need this in a formal letter. 
  
Thanks in advance, 
  
  
Stephen D. Stamboulieh 
Stamboulieh Law, PLLC 
P.O. Box 428 
Olive Branch, MS  38654 
Telephone (601) 852-3440 
(PLEASE NOTE THE NEW MAILING ADDRESS) 

  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: Please note that this e-mail transmission and any attachments may be confidential 
and protected by legal privilege and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable state and federal law, 
including, but not limited to, privacy standards imposed pursuant to the federal Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA"). If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify us immediately by replying to the sender (only) and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank 
you for your cooperation. 
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From: FOIA <Foia@usss.dhs.gov>  

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 12:29 PM 

To: Stephen Stamboulieh <Stephen@sdslaw.us> 

Subject: RE: Final Response/USSS No.: 20210125 

  
Good afternoon, 
  
Yes, you can appeal via email.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Freedom of Information Act & Privacy Act Program 
United States Secret Service 
245 Murray Lane, SW, Building T-5 
Washington, DC 20223 
Phone: (202) 406-6370 
Fax: (2020 406-5586 
Email: FOIA@USSS.DHS.GOV 
  

 
  
  

From: Stephen Stamboulieh <Stephen@sdslaw.us>  

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 10:44 AM 

To: FOIA <Foia@usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Final Response/USSS No.: 20210125 

  

Can I appeal this via email or do I have to mail it in? 

  

Stephen 

From: FOIA@usss.dhs.gov <FOIA@usss.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 7:49:15 PM 

To: Stephen Stamboulieh <Stephen@sdslaw.us> 

Subject: Final Response/USSS No.: 20210125  

  

Dear Requester, 

  

Attached you will find the final response regarding your Freedom of Information Act & Privacy Act request.   

  

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office by replying to this email. 
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Thank you, 

  

Freedom of Information Act Program 

United States Secret Service 

245 Murray Lane, SW, Building T-5 

Washington, DC 20223 

Phone: (202) 406-6370 

Fax: (202) 406-5586 

Email: FOIA@USSS.DHS.GOV  

 

 

 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in 

response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information 

that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is 

loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have 

received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete 

it.      
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